
From: ROYER David (AREVA)
To: Grice, Thomas; ELLIOTT Gayle (AREVA); PETERS Gary (AREVA)
Cc: Siurano-Perez, Osiris
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: RE: Update on the status
Date: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 6:55:59 AM

Tom and Osiris,
 
Good morning. Following yesterday’s conference call, I discussed the transfers of control with my
colleagues in France. They reported as follows: the shares of AREVA Nuclear Materials LLC will be

contributed from AREVA SA to New AREVA Holding SAS on November 10th and that we are certain
that such contribution will occur before end of this year.
 
To be certain, however, I believe it would be wise to use January 1, 2017 as the deadline in the order
issued by NRC.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
David
 

From: ROYER David (CORP-NP) 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 10:09 AM
To: 'Grice, Thomas'; ELLIOTT Gayle (DTI); PETERS Gary (DTI)
Cc: 'Siurano-Perez, Osiris'
Subject: RE: RE: RE: Update on the status
 
I am on the conference call now if others can dial in.
 
David
 
 

From: ROYER David (CORP-NP) 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 10:07 AM
To: 'Grice, Thomas'; ELLIOTT Gayle (DTI); PETERS Gary (DTI)
Cc: Siurano-Perez, Osiris
Subject: RE: RE: RE: Update on the status
 
I just became free, so will dial in now to the conference.
 
David
 

From: Grice, Thomas [mailto:Thomas.Grice@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 10:01 AM
To: ROYER David (CORP-NP); ELLIOTT Gayle (DTI); PETERS Gary (DTI)
Cc: Siurano-Perez, Osiris
Subject: RE: RE: RE: Update on the status
 
Perfect
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From: ROYER David (AREVA) [mailto:DM.Royer@areva.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 10:01 AM
To: Grice, Thomas <Thomas.Grice@nrc.gov>; ELLIOTT Gayle (AREVA) <Gayle.Elliott@areva.com>;
PETERS Gary (AREVA) <Gary.Peters@areva.com>
Cc: Siurano-Perez, Osiris <Osiris.Siurano-Perez@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: Update on the status
 
If I become available before 10:20, I will send an email
 

From: Grice, Thomas [mailto:Thomas.Grice@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 9:54 AM
To: ROYER David (CORP-NP); ELLIOTT Gayle (DTI); PETERS Gary (DTI)
Cc: Siurano-Perez, Osiris
Subject: RE: RE: Update on the status
 
I have a management meeting from 10:30-noon.  Can we squeeze in a call at 10:20, even
10:25?  I think this will be short.
 
From: ROYER David (AREVA) [mailto:DM.Royer@areva.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 9:52 AM
To: Grice, Thomas <Thomas.Grice@nrc.gov>; ELLIOTT Gayle (AREVA) <Gayle.Elliott@areva.com>;
PETERS Gary (AREVA) <Gary.Peters@areva.com>
Cc: Siurano-Perez, Osiris <Osiris.Siurano-Perez@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Update on the status
 
I am free for a call at 10:30 a.m.
 

From: Grice, Thomas [mailto:Thomas.Grice@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 9:39 AM
To: ROYER David (CORP-NP); ELLIOTT Gayle (DTI); PETERS Gary (DTI)
Cc: Siurano-Perez, Osiris
Subject: Update on the status
 
David, Gary, and Gayle,
 
Can we have a quick call this morning to bring you up to date on where we stand? 
 
We have had a couple of issues that have come up that we need to bring to your
awareness.
 
Regards,
 
Thomas A. Grice, Chief
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety, Safeguards, and Environmental Review
Enrichment and Conversion Branch
Mail Stop T-4B16
Washington, DC 20555
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T:  301-415-7333
F:  301-415-0020
E:  Thomas.Grice@nrc.gov
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